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TOWN OF EAST WINDSOR 
REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL 

PROFESSIONAL CONSULTING SERVICES FOR LAND MOBIL RADIO ANALYSIS 
 

ADDENDUM #1  

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

NOTICE TO ALL POTENTIAL RESPONDENTS If a question contained herein results in 

a change to the RFP, these changes will be set forth in a future Addendum. The original 

RFP Documents remain in full force and effect.  

1. Q: Can proposals be submitted by email?   
 A:  Please follow the instructions in paragraph II of the RFP. 
 
2. Q. Besides providing predictive coverage maps, does the Town expect the 

Consultant to use test equipment on the existing system or gather 
operational information from the user interviews?  

 A: “The consultant shall make a determination that the infrastructure is 
operating as designed. The consultant shall also review the existing system 
radio frequency coverage to assess how well the portable in‐building 
coverage provided by the existing site system meets user requirements.” 

 
3. Q:   The Town's RFP requests a system analysis, recommendation, and 

construction supervision. Please confirm that the Consultant will also 
provide procurement specification and assist in the bid process.  

 A.:   Yes. 
 
4. Q:   Does the Town have By Laws requiring BDAs in certain buildings?  
 A:   No. 
 
5. Q:   Will any other departments join the system?  
 A.   Unknown. 
 
6. Q:  The Town has a dispatch center, is there a PSAP?  Does TN provide PSAP 

and/or dispatch services to Town departments?  
 A.   The Police Department is the PSAP. 
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7. Q:   Both the time to complete the analysis and implement the new system is 
aggressive. While feasible, is the Town flexible on the timeframe or is there 
a schedule constraint?  

 A: “The term of the contract to perform these consulting services will be as 
negotiated between the Town of East Windsor and the selected consultant. 
The anticipated time to complete the analysis is 45 calendar days from the 
date the contract is awarded. The anticipated time to complete the 
recommendations is 90 calendar days from the date the contract is 
awarded.” 

 
8. Q. Do you anticipate extending the bid due date? 
 A: No. 
 
9. Q: Was this bid posted to the nationwide free bid notification website at 

www.mygovwatch.com/free? 
 A: No. 
 
10. Q. Other than your own website, where was this bid posted? 
 A: The bid was posted on the State of Connecticut Department of 

Administration Services website (BizNet). 
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